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- / 'UNITED STATES POSTAL SERVICE Th$:ii3 i rndEaAN
: 47S LU'Erfant Plaza, SW
Wastinglon, OC 22280

JUN 3 1985 ARTICLE .. lO

Mr. Thomes Freeman, Jr. T SECTHHL_______
Assistant Director . SUBJEG
»

Znerican Postal Workers
Union, AFL-CIO

817 l4th Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20005-3399 . .

»

Dear Mr. Freeméan:

On May 22 we met in prearbitration discussion of

H1C-3D-C 37622, Atlanta, Georgia. The question in this
grievance is whether management may create a "call-in" 1list
of employees requried to document an unscheduled absence in
lieu of utilizing the restricted sick leave method found in
the Zmployee and Labor Relations Manual, Part S513.

It was mutually agreed to full settlement of this case as
follows: -

The docu'm.ent.ation "call-in" list automatically
requiring medical certification for all unscheduled
absences will be abolished.

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter
acknowledging your agreement with this settlement,
withdrawing H1C-3D~-C 37622 frcm the pending national
rarbitration-listing.
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Sincerely, .
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.._n-' M. Dyer é Thomas E‘r:wn—.n, JdE. (Lat.e)
bﬂr Relaticn Spec1allst Essistant Director

:-rb/tratlon Division american Fostel VWorkers i

Lzbor Relations Depertment Union, AFL-CIO
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